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From: Mark R Davie d GRO 

Sent: Wed 26/11/2014 2:21:01 PM (UTC) 

To: Patrick B_o__u_r_k_e_I GRO ;Chris 
Aujard ~ GRO ; 

__. 
Melanie Corfield GRO 

Cc: Tom Wechsler GRO Mark 
Underwood GRO Rodric _._._.-._._.-._,- _ _ _._._._._._.; 
Williamsi GRO 

Subject: RE: Draft Advice and Letter from PV to JA 

Attachment: CEO - JA new - fin - pb.docx 

ill 

Have discussed this at length with Patrick and am happy with advice going forward, and attach my suggested changes 
to the letter. 

In view of the timing, we need to get this to Paula now. 

Mark 

Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director 

1st Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 
GRO l Postline[ GRO 

=_===GRO Mobex._._._ GRO ._._._. 
- -.-.- -.- - - -.-.-.-. 

GRO 
.._._.-._.-._._.-.-..._ 

L .-._._.-._.-._._._._._._._._._._._._.-._._.-._.-._._.-.-.-...• 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 26 November 2014 10:46 
To: Mark R Davies; Chris Aujard; Melanie Corfield 
Cc: Tom Wechsler; Mark Underwoodl; Rodric Williams 
Subject: Draft Advice and Letter from PV to JA 
Importance: High 

Morning all 

Could I ask for your urgent (substantive only) comments on these two documents. The Scheme team is content. 

Kind regards 

Patrick 

Patrick Bourke 
GRO 


